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Sundari Nagarajan - III

From: Johnson Chua <johnsonchua@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 5:33 pm

To: Sundari Nagarajan - III

Cc: Motor Claim - III; Celyn Lim; Vivian Tan; Eric Hii; Teng Hua

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Mutual Clients - PEG Ref VSR21-19141 ; NTUC Ref: MT/1142803-001 ; 

Accident Involving SLJ5273B (GRAB) & FBR5356Y (NTUC) on 28/08/2021

Hi Sundari, 
 
We spoke on the above matter this afternoon. 
 
As spoken, we do not have any video footage for this accident. 
 
We understand from you that the Third Party rider and pillion rider sustained injuries.  Thus, we will forward a copy 
of the PIR to you upon receiving it from our mutual client's hirer in due course. 
 
According to our mutual client's hirer, a Tout approached him immediately after the accident.  However, after our 
mutual client's hirer rejected the offer, the Tout approached the Third Party rider and pillion rider subsequently. 
 
We will update you on any developments in this matter. 
 
 
Regards, 
Johnson Chua 
Senior Claims Manager 
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

 

Tel : 6513 7748  I  Fax : 6251 3161    
Add : 74 Kian Teck Road Singapore 628800  
 

Make Life a Beautiful Ride 
 

 


